Hovos, New iexico
September 11, 1935.

Mre Fe Je Vesely
041 & Gas Inspector
Carlsbad, New Mexico

Dear Siri-

In reply to your letter of Septemser 10, 1935 regarding the
amount of cement usod on our Orcutt #1 at Eunice; <the 15 sacks used is
calculated to £ill 194 feet between 5-1/2" caging and the 6-3/4" open
hole, While drilling through this particular zone there was no loss
of circulating fluid so there should be no doubt thnt the cement filled
a8 high as calculated,

™hisg is the first well drilled on that leass and it was our
intention to ootain permission to save bradenhead gus. Through error
ths request was not made. We now request permission to leave the well
in its present condition in order that we may have hradeanhead gas for
lease and development purposes.

Yours very truly,
A .
Date approved Septe 21, 1935 District superintendént
Bypsy 04l Company
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Approved with the understanding that
if any protests are received from the
opsrators of North Eunice, additional
cenent will have to b .
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